SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
MEMORANDUM

S, $L,-50

From: Senate Committee on
Undergraduate Studies

To: Senate

Subject: Deletion of Courses not Offered Date: October 21, 1986

Senate Paper $.73-125 provides that any courses not offered within a six semester period be
deleted from the Calendar unless adequate justification for retaining the course is presented,
with SCUS charged with reviewing those courses under this ruling and making

recom mendations to Senate.

The Registrar advised Faculty Deans of those courses which fell under the above provisions
and requested a response to the notice of intention to delete the courses. The responses
were considered by SCUS at its meeting on October 21. SCUS approved the
department/faculty recommendations for deletion. In a number of other cases, SCUS agreed
that there was adequate justification to retain the course for the present.

MOTION:
“That Senate approve and recommend approval to the Board of
Governors, as set forth in S.86-50 , that the following courses be deleted:

FREN 481 Seminar I

GBOG 222  Issues in Economic Geography

GEOG 425 Geography of Communications

LING 230 Amerindian |

CHIN 340 Chinese Literature in Translation
PHIL 414 Topics in Logic [I

PHIL 468 Seminar 11

POL. 434 Constitutionalism, Canadian and Comparative
PSYC 336  Sensation I1 .
S.A. 220 Social Stratification

S.A. 352 Structural Functionalist Theory

S.A. 394 Circumpolar Regions

S.A. 427 Sociology of Science

S.A. 473 Cultural Evolution

S.A. 488 Boreal Indian Groups

SPAN 140 Hispanic Culture I

SPAN 352 Latin American Literature

SPAN 447 Cervantes

BUS. 426  Accounting Practicum VI

BISC 447 Control and Regulation in Plants
MASC 420 Marine Phycology

MASC 435 Introductory Biological Oceanography
CMNS 365 Communication Media I

CMNS 430 Communications and Cultural Form 11
CMNS 465 Communication Media 1

CMPT 110 Introduction to Computation in the Humanities”



